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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: ME 46300 Engineering Design Changes in Prerequisites

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change in ME 46300.
This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

From:

Prerequisites:
Undergraduate level ME 31500 Minimum Grade of D- and Undergraduate level ME 35400
Minimum Grade of D- and Undergraduate level ME 37500 Minimum Grade of D-

Concurrent Prerequisites:
Undergraduate level ME 35401 Minimum Grade of D-

To:

Prerequisites:

Undergraduate level ME 31500 Minimum Grade of D- and Undergraduate level ME 35400
Minimum Grade of D- and Undergraduate level ME 37500 Minimum Grade of D-

Reason: A change in the ME core curriculum (removal of ME 35401 Machine Design Laboratory) and
the addition of ME 32301 (Mechanics of Materials Laboratory) necessitates the removal of ME 35401 as
concurrent prerequisite for ME 46300.

Chri D Cheo

Jalé(es D. Jones, As,(ociate Professor and Associate Head
School of Mechanical Engineering
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